

Curriculum Vitae | Jeffrey Haase

Associate Professor of Design

Department of Design | College of Arts & Sciences | The Ohio State University

haase.3@osu.edu

Jeffrey Haase, an Associate Professor of Design at The Ohio State University, specializes in spatial representation in Interior Design, Art, and Architecture. His academic focus centers on reimagining the physical construction of materials and memory to shape unique experiences and spaces. Exploring alternatives, he challenges concepts of real versus representation, scale, spatial perception, location mapping, and emotional content within interior environments. His research outcomes extend to installations, exhibits, international workshops, and conference presentations worldwide. Beyond academia, Haase is recognized as an architect renowned for his inventive restaurant interiors. As a lead designer and project coordinator at Design Collective Inc., he has contributed to the creation of award-winning and featured designs in professional publications and books.

Education

1991 M.ARCH College of Architecture, The Ohio State University, Columbus OH
1979-1984 Bachelor of Architecture, University of Kentucky, Lexington KY.

Teaching Experience

2006- Present Associate Professor, Department of Design, The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH
1999-2006 Assistant Professor, Department of Design, The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH
1998-1999 Lecturer, Department of Design, The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH

Professional Experience

1993-1999 Principal, Architect and Interior Designer, Design Collective Inc. Columbus, OH
1992-1993 Architect and Interior Designer, Jeffrey Haase Architect, Columbus, OH
1989-1990 Architect and Interior Designer, Gunnar Birkerts & Associates, Birmingham, MI
1987-1989 Architectural Intern, Bohm-NBBJ Architects, Columbus, OH
1984-1987 Architectural Intern, The NBBJ Group, Charleston, SC

Publications, Articles, Presentations, Workshops, Podcasts

2020-Present Haase, Murteza, **The Space Behind Our Eyes: Mental Health in Curriculum Design using Design Thinking and Visual Storytelling**, 10th annual IASDR conference workshop. Milan Italy, 2023

Fromme, Haase, **Thinking Through Design Podcast Episode 4; How Making Impacts the Design Process**, Department of Design, The Ohio State University, Columbus OH 2023

Haase, **Addressing Mental Health on University Campuses: An Innovative Approach to Spatial Storytelling**, Hawaiian International Conference on Arts and Humanities, Honolulu, HI 2020

Haase, **Using Innovative storytelling to Reveal University Student Anxiety, Panic Attacks and Suicide**. Architecture, Media, Politics, and Society Conference, Tallahassee, FL 2020

Haase, Valentine, **Restructuring an Interior Course to Encourage Empathy and Prepare for the Year 2070**, Interior Educators Conference, Tulsa, OK 2020

Haase, **The Pepinsky Guest House Selfie**, Interior Design Educators Conference, Tulsa, OK *Awarded Conference Best of Category* 2020

Haase, Nickley, Jenkins, Van Der Heijden, **The Space Behind Our Eyes, A zoom conversation** about a studio course installation and faculty show during the pandemic, 2020

Haase, Beecher, Fernandez, Venkatarman, Goldstein, **Lessons from Making, A zoom conversation** as part of the faculty show entitled Making Lemonade during the pandemic, 2020

2015-2019 Fromme, Haase, **Exploring the Next Urban Condition**, European Academy of Design Conference, Rome, IT 2017

Haase, **Aim for the Target Not the Bullseye** TEDx The Ohio State University, Columbus OH 2017

Haase, Myers, **Sew It Seams** Artist talk, Hammond Harkins Gallery, Columbus, OH 2017

Haase, **The World Is Flattening**, Mid-America College Art Association Conference (MACAA), Studio Shift Panel Discussion, Cincinnati, OH 2016

Haase, **How Temporary Space Can Make Permanent Knowledge: Shrink Happening**, 4th Biennial Making Futures International Research Conference, Plymouth, England 2015

Haase, **The Whiteness of the Whale, Artist talk**; Panelist, Cultural Art Center, Columbus, OH 2015

2010-2014 Haase, **Build A House with Your Phone Workshop and Discussion**, Peggy R McConnell Arts Center, Worthington, OH 2014

Haase, **Neighborhood in Harmony with Nature: Rush Creek Village Panel Discussion**, Peggy R. McConnell Arts Center, Worthington, OH 2014

Haase, **The Space Between** Lecture discussing the Margins between Art and Design, Columbus, College of Art and Design (CCAD), Columbus, OH 2013

Haase, **Borrowing from Animators: Introducing Animation Early in the Design Process in Order to Better Represent Spatial Environments**, 2nd International Conference on Communication, Media, Technology and Design, Famagusta, Cyprus 2013

Haase, **Multi-Sensory Representation: How Sound and Moving Images Express User Experiences and Emotion in Interior Design**, 2nd International Conference on Communication, Media, Technology and Design, Famagusta, Cyprus 2013

Haase, **Multi-Sensory Representation: Adding Images and sound to Enhance User Experience and Emotion**, Poster, Urban Ecologies Conference, Toronto, Canada 2013

Creative Works, Installations, Exhibitions

- 2020-Present Haase, **Pepinsky House Selfie Installation** Department of Design, The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH 2023
- Haase, Booher, Chen, Souza Correa, Gruebel, Himes, Jenkins, Murteza, Nickley, Sabatelli, Wang. **MeWe Installation** at the Urban Arts Space, Columbus Ohio 2020
- 2015-2019 Haase, **5 Columns Art Project**. Exterior art installation with the 5columns.org group transforming elementary school poems into light and shadow, Stevenson Elementary, Grandview Heights, OH 2019
- Haase, Fromme, **The Healthy City Exhibit**, Corporate Engagement Office OSU Columbus OH 2019
- Haase, Beecher, **Design Is...The Ohio State University Department of Design 50 Year Exhibition**, Curation and construction of many exhibit elements. Urban Arts Space, Columbus, OH 2018
- Haase, Myers, **Sew It Seams** installation, Hammond Harkins Gallery, Columbus, OH 2017
- Haase, **Pepinsky Guesthouse Selfie**, Installation TEDx the Ohio State University, Columbus, OH 2017
- Haase, **Pepinsky Guesthouse Selfie**, Installation, Mid America College Art Association Conference (MACAA) Better Than Art juried exhibition, Cincinnati, OH 2016
- Haase, **Pepinsky Guesthouse Selfie and Call Me Moby/2** Installation Department of Design Faculty Exhibition Urban Arts Space, Columbus, OH 2016
- Haase, **The Whale**, Installation, Whiteness of the Whale exhibit Cultural Arts Center, Columbus, OH 2015
- Haase. **The Shrink Happening**, Workshop/Installation with MFA students, Hochschule RheinMain, Weisbaden, Germany 2015
- Haase, Myers, **REFLEX | REFLECTS | REDUX** installation White Noise Exhibit, Hammond Harkins Gallery, Columbus, OH 2015
- 2010-2014 Haase, **Instagramming the Pepinsky House** Installation, neighborhood in Harmony with Nature: Rush Creek Village, McConnell Art Center, Worthington, OH 2014
- Haase, Myers, **REFLEX / REFLECTS** Installation, Calvin College of Art and Art history, Art Prize, Grand Rapids, MI 2014
- Haase, Myers, **REFLEX /REFLECTS** Installation, In League Exhibit, Urban Arts Space, Columbus, OH 2014
- Haase, **The Camouflage Project**, Exhibition Kiosks, Multi disciplined Theater performance, installation, exhibition, and symposium, Drake Hall, Columbus, OH 2011